



Hayle Harbour Act 1989

**Hayle Harbour Advisory Committee**

**January 8th 2020**

**Meeting Via Teams**

**MINUTES**

**Minutes of the quarterly meeting of the Hayle Harbour Advisory Committee.**

**PRESENT:**

**Members:**

**Anne Marie-Rance (SOS) (AM), Peter Haddock (HM)(PH), Clive Polkinghorne (HTC)(CP), John Munday CIFCA(JM), Vanessa Luckwell HTC(VL) Rob Lello (RL)**

**The meeting commenced at 2pm.**

**1 WELCOME, INTRODUCTIONS AND APOLOGIES**

**Apologies** were received from, Jenny Parker RSPB, Environment agency, Natural England, Graham Coad, Ruth Williams

**2 CHAIRMANS ANNOUNCEMENTS – FOR INFORMATION ONLY**

**There were No announcements**

**3 APPROVAL OF October 2019 MINUTES & MATTERS ARISING**

The minutes were taken as read

**4 HAYLE HARBOUR AUTHORITY OPERATIONS LTD – HARBOUR MASTER’S REPORT**

The Harbour Master presented his report then took Questions

RL stated that he thought the inclusion of marine incidents in the HM report was useful

There were questions from those present regarding the intended Dredging operations which the HM addressed.

**5 Carnsew Pool**

The HM reported that a response from CC had still not been received and that the RSPB maintained their stance that the problem was not their responsibility.

**6 REPORT FROM COUNTY COUNCIL**

No report was provided.

**7 REPORT FROM TOWN COUNCIL**

CP Stated that he would like confirmation of the total amount of sand that would be removed annually and felt that quarterly reports of sand removed should be presented to HHAC.

PH responded stating that no more than 30,000 tons would be removed annually, that records would be maintained and made available to HHAC.

**8 POLICE REPORT**

No report was provided

**9 HAYLE FISHERMENS ASSOCIATION/HAYLE COMMERCIAL BOAT OWNERS**

No members of HFA or HCBO were present.

**10 RSPB**

No RSPB members were present

**11 ANY OTHER BUSINESS**

**As There was no other business the meeting was closed at 3.30 pm**